
The LETCO Group, LLC dba Living Earth ▪ 1901 California Crossing Rd, Dallas TX 75220 ▪ (972) 506-8575 

Via Email 

June 1, 2024 

Mr. Eric Hopes 
Environmental Services Manager 
City of McKinney 
Municipal Service Center, North Campus 
3501 N. Central Expressway 
McKinney, TX 75071 

RE: Organic Waste Processing Services Agreement 

Mr. Hopes: 

The LETCO Group, LLC dba Living Earth (“LETCO”) requests a 5% cost adjustment to its agreement with the City of 
McKinney for the Processing of Organic Waste, effective October 1, 2024. 

Per Section 11.3. of the Organic Waste Processing Services Agreement, the contract rates, subject to City approval, 
shall be adjusted on October 1, 2024, and every October 1st thereafter for the term of the Agreement. The 
adjustment shall be based on the year-over-year change in the average value of the U.S. Consumer Price Index: 
Urban Consumer – Garbage and Trash Collection over the 12-month period ended September.  

The most recent CPI Urban Consumer – Garbage and Trash Collection data available to support our request is for 
the period ending April 30, 2024. The unadjusted percent change April 2023-April 2024 is 5.3% (Exhibit A). The 
current contract rate is $30.00 per ton Organic Waste Processing Services 0 tons - 5,000 tons and $29.00 per ton 
5,001 - 10,000 tons. The maximum annual cost adjustment allowed, per Section 11.1 (v), shall not exceed 5%. 

LETCO’s requested cost adjustment would change the processing rate as follows: 

Tonnage Range -  Incremental 
Current Per Ton 
Processing Rate 

Requested Rate Effective 
Oct 1, 2024 

0 tons – 5,000 tons  $      30.00   $      31.50  

5,000 tons – 10,000 tons  $      29.00   $      30.45  

Section 11.1 (v)  The annual cost adjustment shall neither exceed 5% in any single  year nor exceed a 

cumulative increase of 20% over a four-year period. 



The LETCO Group, LLC dba Living Earth ▪ 1901 California Crossing Rd, Dallas TX 75220 ▪ (972) 506-8575 

EXIBIT A 

Thank you for your consideration of our annual rate adjustment request. Please let us know if you have any questions 
or require any other information at this time. 

Sincerely, 

Lora Hinchcliff 
Director of Strategic Partnerships 
The LETCO Group, LLC dba Living Earth 
lhinchcliff@letcogroup.com 

Cc:  Hector Chairez, General Manager, DFW 


